

From: [Zeinabova, Blanka](#)
To: [Rosenlund, Allison](#)
Subject: FW: Metro Vancouver's Presentation to Council in June 2024
Date: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 11:00:44 AM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

From: Maricor Fernandes <Maricor.Fernandes@metrovancover.org>
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 12:56 PM
To: LegislativeServices <LegislativeServices@burnaby.ca>
Cc: Peter Navratil <Peter.Navratil@metrovancover.org>; Marilyn Towill <Marilyn.Towill@metrovancover.org>; Phang, May <May.Phang@burnaby.ca>; Colin Meldrum <Colin.Meldrum@metrovancover.org>; Judy O'Hara <Judy.OHara@metrovancover.org>
Subject: Metro Vancouver's Presentation to Council in June 2024

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. **The City will never ask for personal or account information or account password through email.** If you feel this email is malicious or a scam, please forward it to phishing@burnaby.ca

Good afternoon,

Following Peter Navratil and Marilyn Towill's presentation to the Burnaby Council on Tuesday afternoon, March 12, Mayor Hurley would like them to come back in a few months to provide updates on Metro Vancouver's active and ongoing capital projects. They would like to provide updates at the [City Council Meeting](#) on Monday, June 24 at 5pm, or the Public Safety Ctee meeting at 5pm on Wednesday, June 26. Please suggest other dates if these dates do not work.

Please note that Peter will be away in the first two weeks of June as well as the first week of July.

Thank you and kind regards,

Maricor Fernandes

Assistant to the General Manager

Liquid Waste Services

t. 604.432.6491



This communication may contain information and advice that is confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. You are asked to delete it and contact the sender as soon as possible.